Norris, Hilary
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From: Maguire, Philip -
Sent: 01 November 2004 10:5
To: Gowdy, Clive | |
Ce: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta: Hill, Don; Hamilton. Andrew; Baxter. Clare; Edgar,
Leona; Moore, Martin: Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject PSNI/Lucy Crawford |
Secretary

nday Observer, had a substantial piece reporting that PSNI will be
questioning up to a dozen doctors under cauti - -

.Spokesperson for PSN]
confirmed that a Senior Investigating Officer has been 2

Dpointed to 'investigate cases relating to the deaths of a
number of children in hospital.' McDonald then reveals that he understands that Jim Gault bas
Station in Derry will lead the Investigation which is likely to ta

| . I'ne Observer article is
- trnibuting in this morning's cuts-can supply immediate copy |

Happy to discuss.

Philip
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From: | Maguire, Philip
Sent: - 01 November 2004 12:48
To: Gowdy, Clive -

Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton. Ahdrew} Baxter, Clare; Edgar,

Cc:

Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner. Jeremy, Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford + S
Secretary

- spoke with PSNI Press Office re this. They stated that they have not put out a proactive press release but rather
‘esponded to questions from Henry McDonald. As of now they have not received any further media queries today and

l haye asxed them to keep me fully briefed on any queries, especially UTV.

Philip
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From:;: Gowdy, Clive | T
Sent: 01 November 2004 12:43 | \\
To: Maquire, Philip
Cc: Stmpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharm
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford
2 hilip,

~ Thank you for this. This underlines the Importance of a discussion with the lawyers and | will try to persuade the
Minister that we should defer her announcement of the inquiry until then.

From:  Maguire, Philip
Sent: 01 November 2004 10:52

To: Gowdy, Clive
Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare:

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner,

Secretary
Henry McDonald on Page 2 of yesterday's Sunda

be questioning up to a dozen doctors under caution | | .
spokesperson for PSNI confirmed that a Senior Investigating Officer has been appointed to 'investigate cases

relating to the deaths of a number of children in hospital.' McDonald then reveals that he understands that Jim
Gault based at Maydown Police Station in Derry will lead the investigation which is likely to take up to six

months.

y Observer, had a substantial piece reporting that PSNI will
over the deaths of children in N| nospitals. A

Obviously this may confuse the public with two NI investigations plus the General Medical Council invetigation,
SO establishing clear roles for each will be necessary. It raises the question as well about whether it overides

our Investigation.

We can also expect news of the PSN] nvestigation to run on UTV news tonight.

Happy to discuss and will follow later today with info on how we make our announcement. The Observer
article is distributing in this morning's cuts-can supply immediate copy.

Happy to discuss.

Philip
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From: Baxter, Clare ~
Sent: 01 November 2004 12:50
To: Maguire, Philip; Gowdy, Clive
Cc:

Simpson, Paul; Campbeli, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamiiton, Andrew: Edgar, Leona;

Moore, Martin: Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford |

Clare
————— Original Message-----
From: Maguire, Philip
Sent: 01 November 2004 12:48
To: Gowdy, Clive .
Cc: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don, Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin , Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject:  RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Secretary

I spoke with PSNI Press Office re this. They stated that the
- ) responded to questions from Henry McDonald. As of now t

y have not pﬁt out a proactive press release but rather

hey have not receijved any further media queries today
and | have asked them to keep me fully briefed on any queries, especially UTV.
FPhilip- . .
—----0Original Message-----

From:  Gowdy, Clive

Sent: 01 November 2004 12:43

To: Maguire, Philip

Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton,

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Philip,

Andrew; Baxter, Clare: Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin;, Gardner,

ith the lawyers and | will try to persuade
efer her announcement of the inquiry until then.

————— Original Message-----
From: Maguire, Philip
o Sent: 01 November 2004 10:52

To: Gowdy, Clive

Cc: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hili, Don; Hamilton, Andrew, Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon |

Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

will be questioning up to a dozen doctors under caution
spokesperson for PSNI confirmed that a Senior Investig

Obviously this may confuse the public with two NI investi

Invetigation, so establishing clear roles for each will be n
whether it overides our investigation.

gations plus the General Medical Council
ecessary. It raises the question as well about

We can also expect news of the PSNJ investigation to run on UTV news tonight.

Happy to discuss and will fol

Oow later tod'ay with info on-how we make our announcement. The Observer
article is distributing in this i

orning's cuts-can supply immediate copy.
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1 Happy to discuss. N - B o ; .
- Philip- | - - - o ' .
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Noiris, Hilary
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From: Simpson. Paul |
, ) e, ,
Sent: 01 November 2004 12:51
e n x e . - '
K} Maaguire. Philin: Gowdy. Clive
. . Q ¥ pi y’
Cc:
|

Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hil, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare: Edgar, Leona: Moore,

Martin; Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford |

Philip, |
Then how did Henry McDonald know?! This is a poor show from PSNI. They should have had the courtesy to let us
Know they were Initiating this. | |
~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Maguire, Philip

Sent: 01 November 2004 12:48

To: Gowdy, Clive

Cc: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton, Andrew: Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin , Gardner,

Jeremy,; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon

Subject:  RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Secretary

| spoke with PSNI Press Office re this. They stated that they have not put out a proactive press release but rather
- _esponded to questions from Henry

McDonald. As of now they have not received any further media queries today
-and | have asked them to keep me fully briefed on any queries, especially UTV.
Philip |

----- Original Message-----
From:  Gowdy, Clive

Sent: 01 November 2004 12:43
To: Maguire, Philip h

Cc; Simpson, Pautl: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare: £dgar, Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

s the importance of a discussion with the awyers and | will try to persuade
her announcement of the Inquiry until then.

————— Original Message-----
From: Maguire, Philip
Sent: 01 November 2004 10:52

To: Gowdy, Clive

Cc: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew:

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford ~

Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin , Gardner,

, had a substantial piece reporting that PSN|
ns of children in NI hospitals. A

as been appointed to investigate
cases relating to the deaths of a number of children in hospital.’

. McDonald then reveals that he
understands that Jim Gault based at Maydown Police Station in Derry will lead the investigation which is
likely to take up to six months.

Invetigation, so establishing clear roles for each will be necessary. It rais

We can also expect news of the PSN| investigation to run on UTV news tonight.

Happy to discuss and will follow |ater today with info on how we make our an
article is distributing in this morning's cuts-can supply immediate Copy.

nouncement. The Observer

Happy to discuss.
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Norris, Hilary
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From: . Gowdy, Clive
Sent: 01 November 2004 12:43
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To: Maguire, Philip | |

Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton, Andrew: Baxter, Clare: —dgar.
Leona; Moore, Martin: Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford |

Philip,

Thank you for this. This underlines t

e iImportance of a discussion with the |a
Minister that we should deter her an

houncement of the inquiry until then.

wyers and | will try to persuade the

----- Original Message-----

From: Maguire, Philip

Sent: 01 November 2004 10:52

To: - Gowdy, Clive

Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton, Andrew, Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin, Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

- ' Secretary

Henry McDonald on Page 2 of yesterday's Sunday Observer
questioning up to a dozen doctors under caution

Investigation.

We can also expect news of the PSN| investigation to run on UTV news tonight.

Happy to discuss and will follow later today with info on how we make

our announcement. The Observer article is
distributing in this mornir g's cuts-can supply immediate copy.

Happy to discuss.

Philip

 DHSSPS .
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cec:

Subject:

Paul

FPhilip

-----Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Philip.

- Then how did Henry McDonald know?! This s a poor show from PSNI. They should have had the courtesy to let
us Know they were initiating this.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From;
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE; PSNI/Lucy Crawford

| suspect Henry MCDonaId would have sources within PSN] which would have alerted him to this, as with other issues.
Your comments re PSNI letting us know are spot on though. At the very least their press office’ should have picked up
the phone and alerted us. | will be pursuing this with them.,

Maguire, Philip

01 November 2004 13:55

Simpson, Paul; Gowdy, Clive |

Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill. Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore,
Martin; Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; | iIndsay, Sharon _ -

RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford |

Simpson, Paul

01 November 2004 12:51

Maguire, Philip; Gowdy, Clive

Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew, Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona: Moore, Martin; Gardner, Jeremy,; Dempster,
Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon

RE: PSNI/lucy Crawford

Maguire, Philip

01 November 2004 12:48

Gowdy, Clive

simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew: Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin: Gardner,
Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon

| spoke with PSNI Press Office re this. They stated that they have not put out a proactive press release but
rather responded to questions from Henry McDonald. As of now they have not received any further media
queries today and | have asked them to keep me fully briefed on any queries, especially UTV.

Philip
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Gowady, Clive
Sent; 01 November 2004 12:43

To: Maguire, Philip

Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell. Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin, Gardner,

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Fhilip,

Thank you for this. This underlines the importance of a discussion with the lawyers and [-will try to
persuade the Minister that we should defer her announcement of the inquiry until then.

From: Maquire, Philip

Sent: 01 November 2004 10:52

To: Gowdy, Clive L -

Cc: Simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta: Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona, Moore,
Martin; Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley: Lindsay, Sharon

Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Secretary

Henry McDonald on Page 2 of yesterday's Sunday Observer, had a substantial piece reporting that
PSNI will be questioning up to a dozen doctors under caution over the deaths of children in NI
hospitals. A spokesperson for PSNI confirmed that a Senior Investigating Officer has been appointed
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to ‘investigate cases relating to t
that he understands that Jim Ga
Investigation which is likely

to take up to six months.

Obviously this may confuse the publi
invetigation, so establishing clear ro
whether it overides our ir vestigation.

We can also expect news of the PSNI investigatioh

Happy to discuss and will fo

low later today with info on how
Observer articie is distributir

g In this morning's cuts-can sup

Happy to discuss.

Philip

he deaths of a number- of children in hospital.’
Ult based at Maydown Police Station in Derry

Wil lead the

torun on UTV news tonight.

McDonald then reveals
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From: Maguire, Philip

Sent: | | 01 November 2004 14:04 o | o . | | '
To: | Gowdy, Clive ' | | |

Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Doh; Hamilton,,Andrew; Baxter, Clare: Edgar,
Leona; Moore, Martin; Gardner, Jeremy; Dempster Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford -

Fermanagh Herald's deadline IS tomorrow morning.

FPhilip
—----0Original Message-----
From: Gowdy, Clive
Sent: - 01 November 2004 1243
To: Maguire, Philip
Cc: Simpson, Paul: Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don; Hamilton, Andrew; Baxter, Clare; Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin, Gardner,

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Philip,

Thank you for this. This underlines the importance of a aiscussion with the lawyers and | will try to persuade the

Minister that we should defer her announcement of the inquiry until then.

————— Original Message-----
From:  Maguire, Philip
Sent: 01 November 2004 10:57

To: Gowdy, Clive
Cc: simpson, Paul; Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Hill, Don: Hamilton, Andrew:

Jeremy; Dempster, Lesley; Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: PSNI/Lucy Crawford

Baxter, Clare: Edgar, Leona; Moore, Martin: Gardner,

Secretary
Henry McDonald on Page 2 of yesterday's Sunday Observer, had & substantial piece reporting that PSNI will

be questioning up to a dozen doctors under caution over the deaths of children in NI hospitals. A

spokesperson for PSN| confirmed that a Senior investigating Officer has been appointed to 'investigate cases

relating to the deaths of a number of children ir hospital." McDonald then reveals that he understands that Jim

Gault based at Maydown Police Station in Derry will lead the Investigation which is likely to take up to six
“ months. - |

y confuse the public with two NI Investigations plus the General Medical Council invetigation.
SO establishing clear roles for each will be necessary. It raises the question as well about whether it overides

our investigation.

We can also expect news of the PSNI investigation to run on UTV news tonight.

Happy to discuss and will follow later today with info on how we Make our announcement. The Observer

article is distributing in this morning's cuts-can Supply immediate copy.

Happy to discuss.
Fhilip
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